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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@balewood.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2024 08:26

To: Zanele Mhiongo

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432

Hein Swanepoel
National Lagistics Manager

R, +27{11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D E4 hein@halewood.co.za
- ' 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

CARIBBEAN

DISCLAIMER The informaltion contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely far use by those authorized to receive il. 11 you are not the inlended reciplent you are hereby nolified thal any disclosure. copying,
distribution or taking acfion in reliance of the conienls of this informalion is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@balewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432
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Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432

Requested by Sonja van Zyl
<sonja.vanzyl@halewoodza.onmicrosoft.com>

Person Requesting Approval: sonja.vanzyl@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: ULT045
Reason for uplifiment: DAMAGED
Description: - 132 cases Belgravia 440ml cans

Approved by Mark and Michael
See email sent

Arranged with: Ultra Rustenburg Frans 079888792%
Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Monday, May 13, 2024 6:22 AM GMT

3 Approve> e Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Partal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn mare

eyJhbGciOiISUzZI INilsimtpZ Cl6IkMOMOQ3RkMwOTRBOUMOOEIBQjdFNTFFMkQwMzI4QIREODVGMEE2QTILCIO
eXAIOUKV1QILCI4ANWMIOIINSUlleXpDQOJYT2dBEOICQWAIVESNTHBLSUtwUnZqS3hSUTZNQUFFQXVib2dqQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRUTSTXAFUVILQ 1 pJoWIaUHIMRIFCR1IJZRFIwSk INUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEd
RQkd SWURRVTFGTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXCSQIRVVWATVTVHVWIFZ 1TEWRWANREV3SGhjTk1qUXdOREUXTVR el
TUSTNXaGNOTWpVdOSERXANVEISTVRIM 1dqQXZNUZB353dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBdOxXVnRZV2xzYzlsbmltbHVa
eTVtYkc5MOXIMXBZMOp2YzISbWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFall1BMEADU3FRUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKRIQXANZOVLQ
WOJQKFRRExth3dKdjRKQOh3NCBWWIiYKRyRGt2d ThYUCSs3RXIwZm5sV 1BLUZhHVERECTJEVTVBM3kyUDNSNkda
UIZIOXFTVnlyOVVKZOpLTFBaTXNsTOEyMFMrQOTkZFNWNTAQc3ZPUGXCeExdM3gyTmiviMkxvMOZ5TXFobnlsWF
ZpWnBGQktORXIjbm 1jZmphTFc5aFo0cnBRZGO3CWIMQzRocX11Qk 1r51Vib2 13MGIYkxIWkxGLOdIbnVMckMzeHp
AOFFKbERjaitCU2)1cDU3OFNYcHItMUE TNWp6cWFIYmNYMHNIdGNINWZOdWYOCFNSQC82el02Y 1AySy83SCIm
ek92bGtreWNhTNRTS2tuR 1J6MWAXTM 1ROWhUTDI) 1VVILaVASbIBXYUXLOECXV ThoSUs5e FRMZUVXWXNHZGhia2
RSTm8wdFUOTM 1TZwOUtXa0plcDFWQWdNQKFBR2pNZ 1IRKTUIIRXhUQWS5CZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWOFRZpBW
U1Bb0dDQ3NHQVFVRII3TUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCAD1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQZRHSmIZROFR
UUJnamNWQOthUTR3MKUxYII0aFBHTFBWW 21zUm i PbULQUS TDESaXVEOHRFZOFRRmMtBZOVLTUNQjInWUILA11CQIF
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Zénele Mhiongo (,(( 7@(/ S /gUpC i?:

From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2024 08:26

To: Zanele Mhlongo

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27{11)} 746 4245
H A L E W O o D K3 hein@halewood.co.za

&1 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501

DISCLAIMER The information conlained in lhis communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. ft is
intended sclely for use by those authorized to receive it. i you are nol the inlended recipient you are hereby nolified thal any disclosura, copying.
distribulion or taking aclion in reliance of ihe conlents of this informalion is strictly prohibited and may be urtawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432
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Request Upliftment - ULT045;1715581216432

Reguested by Sonja van Zyl
<sonja.vanzyl@halewoodza.onmicrosoft.com>

Person Requesting Approval: sonja.vanzyl@halewood.co.za




Customer Account Number: ULT045
Reason for upliftment: DAMAGED
Description: - 132 cases Belgravia 440ml cans

Approved by Mark and Michael

See email sent

Arranged with: Ultra Rustenburg Frans 0798887929
Warehouse to uplift: HL

Date Created: Monday, May 13, 2024 6:22 AM GMT

Reject >

Approve >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Gel the Puwer Automate app 1o receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more
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eyJhbGeiOiSUzl1 NilstmtpZCI6IkMOMOQ3IRkMwWOTRBOUMOOEIBQjdFNTFFMkQwMZzI4QJRECDVGMEE2QTCLCIO
eXAIQIKV 1QILCIANWMIOUNSUNleXpDQOJyT2d BdOICQWAIVEINTHBLSUtwUnZgS3hs U1 ZNQUFFQXVrb2dgQUSC
Z2txaGtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRUTSTXdFUVILQ 1 pJbWIaUHIMR1FCRTJZRFIwSkINUK 13RVFZSONaSW1 pWIBSTEd
RQkASWURRYTEGTVINdOZnWURWUVFERXCSQIRVVWATVTVHVWIFZTEWRWANREV3SGhjTk1 qUXdOREUxTVRJelU
TUSTNXaGNOTWpVdOSERXANVEISTVRIMI dqQXZNUZ83S3dZRFZRUURFeV!wYVhBdeX\!nRZV2szstbm}thVa
eTVEYkeSMOXtMXBZMOp2YZISbOWRDNWpiMjB3Z2d Fal1BMEdDU3FHUOIMORRRUIBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdnZOVLQ
WOJQkFRRExtb3dKdjRKQOh3NC8vWWIiYKRyRGt2d ThYUCs3RXIwZm5sV1 BLUZhHVERECTJEVTVBM3kyUDNSNkda
UIZIOXFTVnlyOVVKZOpLTFBaTXNSTOEYMFMrQO1 KZFNWNTdQc3ZPUGxCeExdM3gy TrmlvMkxvMOZSTXFobnisWF
ZpWnBGQKIORXIjbm 1jZmphTFc5aFo0cnBRZGO3cWMQzRocX QKT rS1Vib2 13MGHYkxIWkxGLOdIbnVMckiMzeHp
40FFKbERjaitCU2)1cDU3OFNYCHIMUE TNWpBCWFIYmNYMHNIdGNINWZOdWVOCFNSOC82el02Y 1AySy835Com
ek92Gtre WNITNRTS2tURTJ6MWAXTM 1ROWhUTDI 1VVILaVASbIBxYUxLOExV 1hoSUs5e FRMZUVXWXNhZGhia2
RSTmM8wdFUOTM1TZwOUXa0plcDFWQWANQKFBRZpnZ? RKTUNRXhUQWSCZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWIFR2pBW
U1Bb0dDQ3INHQVFVRKIITUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCAO1DTUQWRONTCOdBUVFCZ2pjVkI3UXdNQZRHSMIZROFR
UU:namNWQOMUTRIMKUYII0aFBHTFBVV21zUmJPbILQIUTDESaXVEOHRFZOFNRMBZOVLTULQInWUILATICQIF
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